

Gulten Tepe: (12/14/2017 18:14) Hello everyone, welcome to the GAC and ICANN Board Conference Call being held on Thursday, 14 December 2017 at 16:00 UTC

Kavouss Arasteh: (18:48) Hi Gulten,

Gulten Tepe: (18:48) Hello Kavouss, thank you very much for joining us today

Kavouss Arasteh: (18:49) Kosh Galdi

Gulten Tepe: (18:52) :)

Gulten Tepe: (18:52) Hello again everyone. The scroll lock has been released, so you may move freely through the document shared in AC room

Leon Sanchez: (18:55) hello everyone

Gulten Tepe: (18:57) Hello Leon, welcome to the meeting

Kavouss Arasteh: (18:58) GULTEN, I WAS DIALLED BUT NO SOUND

Manal Ismail: (18:59) Hello everyone :) !!

Wajdi TN: (18:59) Hi everyone

Gulten Tepe: (18:59) ok Kavouss

Gulten Tepe: (19:00) trying againg

Maarten Botterman: (19:00) Hi everyone - waiting to get sound as well

Pär Brumark GAC: (19:00) Hi! Can you call me up. Problems with my headset mic

Jorge Cancio (GAC Rep Switzerland): (19:00) Hi all!

Kavouss Arasteh: (19:00) gULTEN,

Kavouss Arasteh: (19:01) pLS KINDLY ADVISE TO DIAL ME UP

Leon Sanchez: (19:01) we hear you Maarten

Robert Hoggarth: (19:01) we can hear you Gulten

Robert Hoggarth: (19:01) and Maarten

Chris Disspain: (19:01) Maarten sit tight...Someone will dial out to you I think

Chris Disspain: (19:02) Nope

David Olive: (19:02) We wil be connecting Maarten

Chris Disspain: (19:02) Clearly Maarten cannot hear us

Gulten Tepe: (19:02) yes

Gulten Tepe: (19:02) Marteen

Gulten Tepe: (19:02) please proceed

Wendy Profit: (19:03) I dont think Maarten can hear us

Wendy Profit: (19:03) I have pasted his cell phone in a private chat, Gulten

Wendy Profit: (19:03) please can you try dialing out to him?

David Olive: (19:03) WE will try to reconnect with Maarten

Manal Ismail: (19:04) can anyone not speaking please mute .. There is echo ..

David Olive: (19:04) We can hear Maarten and Manal very clearly Thanks

Cherine Chalaby: (19:04) Hi Everyone

Becky Burr: (19:04) Hello all

Lito: (19:05) Hello

Christine Willett: (19:06) I

David Olive: (19:06) Thank you Christine

Christine Willett: (19:06) \am\\u\s\\

David Olive: (19:06) Yes we can

Manal Ismail: (19:07) Perfect .. thanks ..Clear advice then :) !!

Sarah Deutsch: (19:09) Hi All - I'm on the call as well

Gulten Tepe: (19:14) Thank you Sarah, added you to the participant list

Manal Ismail: (19:18) The call was very useful and we will have another call in Jan .. Problem is developments are very fast ..

Gulten Tepe: (19:27) Kavouss you are on the queue, we noticed that you have raised your hand

Jorge Cancio (GAC Rep Switzerland): (19:27) good point Manal - it would be important that the Board would especially look into the follow-up section on Advice

Museminali Vincent: (19:31) we support Manal and Jorge on the follow-up section. The Board should also take into considerations the follow up section and respond to the advices that are mentioned there.

Chris Disspain: (19:33) well done all...

Museminali Vincent: (19:33) We do not want to come on the same advice in the GAC consensus advice to the Board, we rather recall to the previous advice through follow up section.

David Olive: (19:34) Thank you ALI and Happy New Year 2018

Manal Ismail: (19:34) Thanks Board, GAC, Staff, GAC secretariat and all ..

Jorge Cancio (GAC Rep Switzerland): (19:34) see you soon in Geneva hopefully!

Jorge Cancio (GAC Rep Switzerland): (19:34) bye

Museminali Vincent: (19:34) Thank you very much and happy new year 2018

Pär Brumark GAC: (19:35) Thank you all. Bye!

Gulten Tepe: (19:35) Thank you everyone

Leon Sanchez: (19:35) bye all